

PONSONBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on October 14th November at 7:00pm in Calderbridge Village Hall

Present

Councillor Bob Jones (BJ) –Chairman

Councillors

Alan Rigg (AR)

Also Present: The Clerk Ryan McCully (RM), Sam Meteer

169/17	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE RESOLVED apologies received from Councillor Crayston, Councillor Norman and Councillor McCully	Action																																				
170/17	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED it be noted that no member declared any interests on items on the agenda																																					
171/17	MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th OCTOBER 2017 RESOLVED the previous minutes were approved and signed																																					
172/17	PROGRESS REPORTS Bridge Obstruction RESOLVED Councillor Rigg updated the council noting that some of the trees have been removed and work is ongoing. Councillor Jones is to follow the matter further.	BJ																																				
173/17	LDNP Woodland Ownership RESOLVED The clerk is to send off the detailed map to LDNP	RM																																				
174/17	<p>APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT</p> <p>The following applications were objected</p> <table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: left;">Application No.</th> <th style="text-align: left;">Location</th> <th style="text-align: left;">Proposal</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2325/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2326/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2327/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2328/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2329/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2330/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2331/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Car Park</td></tr> </tbody> </table> <p>The following applications were approved</p> <table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tbody> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2333/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Waste Collection Facility</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2334/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Two Storey Office</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2343/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Two Storey Building</td></tr> <tr><td>CH/4/17/2344/0F1</td><td>Sellafield</td><td>Three Storey Building</td></tr> </tbody> </table> <p>The clerk is to respond regarding the council's decision</p>	Application No.	Location	Proposal	CH/4/17/2325/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2326/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2327/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2328/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2329/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2330/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2331/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park	CH/4/17/2333/0F1	Sellafield	Waste Collection Facility	CH/4/17/2334/0F1	Sellafield	Two Storey Office	CH/4/17/2343/0F1	Sellafield	Two Storey Building	CH/4/17/2344/0F1	Sellafield	Three Storey Building	RM
Application No.	Location	Proposal																																				
CH/4/17/2325/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2326/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2327/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2328/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2329/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2330/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2331/0F1	Sellafield	Car Park																																				
CH/4/17/2333/0F1	Sellafield	Waste Collection Facility																																				
CH/4/17/2334/0F1	Sellafield	Two Storey Office																																				
CH/4/17/2343/0F1	Sellafield	Two Storey Building																																				
CH/4/17/2344/0F1	Sellafield	Three Storey Building																																				

<p>175/17</p> <p>176/17</p>	<p>FINANCIAL MATTERS RESOLVED that the following were approved for payment</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="320 293 1323 506"> <tr> <td>1)</td> <td>Clerks Salary and Expenses (21/10/17-20/11/17)</td> <td>£89.58</td> <td>100575</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2)</td> <td>Copeland BC – Ground Maintenance/Grass Cutting</td> <td>£524.16</td> <td>100574</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3)</td> <td>Robinsons - PAYE</td> <td>£54.00</td> <td>100573</td> </tr> </table> <p>RESOLVED to accept the Balance of accounts at 20th October 2017: £ 11,871.41</p>	1)	Clerks Salary and Expenses (21/10/17-20/11/17)	£89.58	100575	2)	Copeland BC – Ground Maintenance/Grass Cutting	£524.16	100574	3)	Robinsons - PAYE	£54.00	100573	
1)	Clerks Salary and Expenses (21/10/17-20/11/17)	£89.58	100575											
2)	Copeland BC – Ground Maintenance/Grass Cutting	£524.16	100574											
3)	Robinsons - PAYE	£54.00	100573											
<p>177/17</p> <p>178/17</p> <p>179/17</p> <p>180/17</p> <p>181/17</p> <p>182/17</p>	<p>SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE, NOTICES AND PUBLICATIONS</p> <p>Parish Vacancy RESOLVED There were no signatures sent to the election office so the council will proceed with co-opting</p> <p>Grounds Maintenance RESOLVED The council is currently reviewing the work and potential contract for grounds maintenance. The clerk is to query some of the work.</p> <p>Beckermeth Traffic Regulation Order RESOLVED Councillor Jones is to prepare a response for the clerk to review and reply</p> <p>Crime Report RESOLVED The clerk is to collaborate with the police regarding certain matters</p> <p>Community Plan RESOLVED Councillor Jones will continue to work on the community plan</p> <p>18/19 Budget RESOLVED The clerk and councillor Jones are to produce a draft budget for the next meeting</p>	<p>RM</p> <p>BJ & RM</p> <p>RM</p> <p>BJ</p> <p>BJ & RM</p>												
<p>183/17</p>	<p>PARISH COUNCIL REPRESENTATION</p> <p>Stakeholder Meetings RESOLVED Councillor Jones attended a stakeholder meeting and queried Sellafields Social Impact Plan and Transport Plan</p>													
	<p>PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/OPEN SESSION No matters Raised</p>													
	<p>COUNCILLOR MATTERS Councillor Jones raised the matter of the broken path, it is to be repaired next spring by LDNP</p>													
	<p>DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING The date for the next ordinary meeting is confirmed as Tuesday 12th of December at 7pm in Calderbridge Village Hall</p>													
	<p>Meeting closed 8:15pm</p> <p>Chairman.....</p> <p>Date.....</p>													